
FILED 4/23/2019 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 03884-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

Apri l 23,2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENT ER • 2540 SIIUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: William B. McNulty, _>:hief of Conservation & Forecasting, Division of 

Economics a/#/?2/ 

RE: Docket No. 20170183-EI- Application for Limi ted Proceeding to Approve 20 17 

Second Revised and Restated Settlement Agreement, Including Certain Rate 

Adjustments, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. 

Please take the actions necessary to reope this cun·ently closed docket for the purpose of the 

Commission considering the Moti to Approve Reallocation of Electric Vehicle Charging 

Station Pilot Segments, fi led April 7, 2019, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. The Division of 

Economics will be OPR on this do ket going forward; the current OPR is the Division of 

Accounting and Finance. Upon appro at of this request, the Division of Economics will submit a 

revised CASR request to reflect the sc edule changes. Thank you. 
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